

14 SEPTEMBER 2021

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MOREHOUSE TOWN BOARD WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:00 PM BY SUPERVISOR FARBER.

MEMBERS PRESENT:

COUNCIL MEMBERS: BRIAN TAYLOR, WILLIAM UEBELE, JOSEPH GAGLIANO, MARYANN MOSHER

TOWN SUPERVISOR: WILLIAM FARBER

TOWN CLERK: AMANDA LA RUE

ABSENT: HUGH FARBER, HWY SUPERINTENDENT

GUESTS: WAYNE & SHERYL FLEMING, BOB FORD, ZACK PETTINELLI, ROBERT WILSON, JAMES LUCK HERE TO OBSERVE

BRIAN TAYLOR MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE AUGUST MINUTES. WILLIAM UEBELE SECONDED THE MOTION. MOTION CARRIES

AYES: W. UEBELE; W. FARBER; J. GAGLIANO; M. MOSHER, B. TAYLOR

NAYS: NONE

MARYANN MOSHER MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE OFFICER'S REPORTS FOR AUGUST. BRIAN TAYLOR SECONDED THE MOTION. MOTION CARRIES

AYES: W. UEBELE; W. FARBER; J. GAGLIANO; M. MOSHER, B. TAYLOR

NAYS: NONE

BILL UEBELE MADE A MOTION TO PAY THE FOLLOWING:

GENERAL FUND BILLS ON ABSTRACT # 9 VOUCHER #'S 134-147 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$9,838.60

HIGHWAY BILLS ON ABSTRACT # 8, VOUCHER #'S 60-67 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$6,845.59

MARYANN MOSHER SECONDED THE MOTION. MOTION CARRIES

AYES: W. UEBELE; W. FARBER; J. GAGLIANO; M. MOSHER, B. TAYLOR

NAYS: NONE

- THE UTV SHOULD BE HERE BY NOVEMBER
- MOREHOUSE LAKE CLUB CONFIRM THEY STILL WANT TO USE THE REC CENTER 2 OCTOBER 2021
- THE COUNTY IS GIVING 6% RAISES FOR 2022
- TWO REQUESTS FOR THE USE OF THE RECREATION HALL
SAMANTHA VALIK WOULD LIKE TO USE IT IN THE SPRING OF 2022 FOR HER BRIDAL SHOWER.
ALEXIA BUSWELL WOULD LIKE TO USE FOR A RETIREMENT PARTY FOR PETE
- BILL WOULD LIKE TO GET BTI CLASSES SET UP SOMETIME IN OCTOBER

BRIAN TAYLOR MADE THE MOTION TO LET SAMANTHA USE THE REC CENTER IN THE SPRING OF 2022. BILL UEBELE SECONDED THE MOTION. MOTION CARRIES

AYES: W. UEBELE; W. FARBER; J. GAGLIANO; M. MOSHER, B. TAYLOR

NAYS: NONE

BRIAN TAYLOR MADE THE MOTION TO LET ALEXIA USE THE REC CENTER 9 OCTOBER 2021. JOE GAGLIANO SECONDED THE MOTION. MOTION CARRIES

AYES: W. UEBELE; W. FARBER; J. GAGLIANO; M. MOSHER, B. TAYLOR

NAYS: NONE

BRIAN TAYLOR MADE THE MOTION TO ACCEPT THE FIRE COMPANY'S RECOMMENDATION TO ACCEPT NATHAN FLOWER INTO THE FIRE COMPANY. JOE GAGLIANO SECONDED THE MOTION. MOTION CARRIES

AYES: W. UEBELE; W. FARBER; J. GAGLIANO; M. MOSHER, B. TAYLOR

NAYS: NONE

HAMLET TO HUT WILL HAPPEN THIS COMING WEEKEND SEPTEMBER 17 18TH AND 19TH IN SPECULATOR

BILL UEBELE ASKED WITH THE UTV THEY STILL USE THE KELLY'S.

BILL FARBER DOESN'T SEE THE NEED BEING AS IMPORTANT WITH THE UTV.
JOE ASKED HOW MUCH WE PAID THE KELLEY'S... AMANDA WILL CHECK ON THE AMOUNT ...
THERE WAS A LENGTHY DISCUSSION ON GROOMING...
BILL SAID THEY SHOULD HAVE A SNOWMOBILE MEETING.

JAMES SAID THE ROD AND GUN CLUB IS TENTATIVELY PLANNING WILD GAME DINNER FOR 13
NOVEMBER 2021

MARYANN MOSHER MOSIER MADE IT A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. BRIAN TAYLOR
SECONDED THE MOTION.

MOTION CARRIES

AYES: W. UEBELE; W. FARBER; J. GAGLIANO; M. MOSHER, B. TAYLOR

NAYS: NONE

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

AMANDA LA RUE
TOWN CLERK